WHARTON COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE MONTHLY TESTING REPORT

TO: David Leenhouts
FROM: Leslie Kolojaco

DATE: September 1, 2018

SUBJECT: August 2016 Monthly Testing Report

’T_.ESTS ADMINISTERED August, 2015 August, 2016
ACT (Local)
Wharton-Main Campus 2 3
Sugar Land 0 0
Richmond 0 1
ACT (Local) Total 2 4
Clep
Wharton 0 0
Sugar Land 7 10
Richmond 3 4
CLEP Test Total 10 14
7SI Assessment
Wharton 234 254
Sugartand 572 (5 accommodated)| 553 (10 accommmodated)
Richmond 366 317
TSI Assessments Total 1183 1124
Comy Calculus P
Wharton 3 3
Sugar Land 24 19
Richmond 4 4
Compass Calculus PJ. Total 31 23
Correspondence/Proctored
Wharton 5 2
Sugar Land 29 25
Richmond 3 7
Correspondence/Proctored Total 37 34
GED
Wharton 0 0
Sugarland 0 8
Richmond 15 10
GED Test Total 15 18
Instructor Exams
Wharton 1 0
Sugar Land 18 (4 accommodated) 22 (9 accommodated)
Richmond 0 1
Instructor Exams Total 19 23
Pre-Tasp Reading
Wharton 15 7
Sugar Land 8 10
Richmond 5 10
Pre-Tasp Test Total 28 27
TEAS V
Wharton 29 (1 accommodated) 15
Sugar Land 59 (1 accommodated) 44
Richmond 46 23
TEAS V Total 134 82
All Tests Total 1459 1349




